Ina Oviatt

R =
From: Lupita McClenning
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 10:14 AM
To: Greg Schulz
Cc: Bart Barker
Subject: Letter of Concurrence
Attachments: LOC MAGNA pdf
Greg,

At the Magna Council meeting, the Council was made aware that the Magna Metro Township had been selected to receive an
award from the Transportation and Land Use Connection for the creation of the Magna General Plan. The award is $60,000
which requires a local match of $20,000 for a total project budget of $80,000.

A letter of concurrence is attached for the Mayor’s signature. I'm also forwarding a copy to Bart Barker to include in the next
MSD Board of Trustees meeting.

Lupita McClenning

Division Director

Planning & Development Services
2001 S. State St., Suite N3-600
Salt Lake City, UT 84190

Cell: 385.421.1187

Phone: 385.468.6675
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LETTER OF CONCURRENCE AND MATCH AGREEMENT

This Letter of Concurrence represents a formal agreement between the Wasatch Front Regional Council
and Magna for the information below, consistent with the application submitted by the city of Magna to
WFRC for assistance through Transportation and Land Use Connection.

PROIJECT INFORMATION

Project Title: Magna Metro Township General Plan
Project Manager: Lupita McClenning

City Address: 2001 South Street, #N3-600
Manager Email: LMcClenning@slco.org

Manager Phone: 385.468.6675

LOCAL GOVERNEMENT MATCH AGREEMENT
Cash Amount: $20,000

Note: There is @ minimum expectation that local government representatives are responsive to WFRC staff, participate
and help to coordinate all project meetings, fulfill local government obligations in consultant advertisement and
selection, accomplish necessary public noticing, and guide the project to a product that is to awarded community's
satisfaction within scope limits, and ultimately support the adoption process if eligible.

TRANSPORTATION AND LAND USE CONNECTION RESOURCES

Financial Contributions: $60,000

Consultant Budget Total: $80,000

GENERAL TIMELINE
Start Date: 07/01/19

End Date: 12/31/20

SUMMARY OF DELIVERABLES

A comprehensive Magna General Plan, documenting the comprehensive partnership/public process
with the residents of Magna Metro Township and developing a community work program (a list of
projects) with implementation policies for the Magna Metro Township.

As part of this agreement, it is understood that the governing body of the City of Magna will in earnest
consider the final work products for adoption.

Date Mayor/Approved Appointee



